PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
JANUARY 2026
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2026 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, M| 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—Phillips | Nahid Sann—Yahyai

Sarah Devereaux Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman Gregory Vessels

Martha Kern—-Boprie Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
JANUARY 26, 2026
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2026 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 26,2026 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) December 15, 2025, Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chadirperson
B) Director
C) Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F} Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Commiftee to Promote Superior Township: January Highlights Infographic
B) February Full Moon Forest Immersion
C) Pumpkin Donation From Farmer Shaun
D) 2026 Holiday Office Closure Schedule

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) BirdSong Nature Preserve Update
B) 2026 Board Meeting Aftendance Schedule

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2025 Birdsong Nature Preserve Work Hours
B) 2025 Special Event Expenses
C) 2026 Proposed Special Events & Dates

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A} December 16, 2025 - January 26, 2026

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) December 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) December 2025 Balance Sheet

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meetling: Monday, February 23, 2026 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission / >
Regular Meeting
December 15, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:03 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Curtis Freeman,
Matthew Yahyai, Jack Smiley, Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Park Commissioners absent: none
Others present: Juan Bradford, Park & Recreation Director; Rick Barber, park maintenance staff

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the agenda as
presented. The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. November 24, 2025
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the minutes of
11/24/2025 as drafted. Jack Smiley requested the following corrections to the minutes.
In Old Business A. at the end of the first sentence replace “BirdSong” with “Cherry Hill Nature
Preserve”. In the third sentence replace the word “will” with “may” and after the word “protocols”
add the words “in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve and BirdSong”.
In New Business F. in the first sentence after the words “two cherry trees” delete “, two oak trees”.
The minutes were approved with the corrections detailed above.

Citizen Participation
There was none.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported that she and most of the park commissioners participated in the Tree
Lighting event on December 6. It was successful with many residents attending. She complimented
park staff on great set-up and operation of the event. She also attended the Dixboro Tree Lighting
event a week later on December 13. It was also successful but very cold outside.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He also acknowledged the township Tree Lighting event
went well. The Dixboro Tree Lighting event had about 700 attendees. It was very cold, but the big
tent was helpful and many of the vendors were successful.
Dixboro Schoolhouse improvements of the well connection and bathroom installation will start in
January 2026.

C. Board Liaison



No report as the township board has not met since November 24, and the township board is holding a
public hearing tonight at the same time as the Park Commission meeting. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
commented that she read the township board packet, and saw correspondence in it from residents
about pesticide run-off. An email from the Township Supervisor to Juan Bradford, sent in response to
his request for calculations on the Park Fund budget allocation, said the budget should be enough.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
No report, as the township board has not met since November 24. The Township Board will meet
tonight at 7:00 pm, and Martha Kern-Boprie is the Board Attendee for that meeting.

E. Park Steward
No report.

F. Safety
No accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

8. Communication
A. Committee to Promote Superior Township: December Highlights Infographic

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the Communications.
The motion carried.

9. Old Business
A. BirdSong Nature Preserve Update
No significant update. Some discussion between Jack Smiley and Juan Bradford about easements and
costs.

10. New Business
A. 2026 Park Commission Meeting Schedule
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the 2026
schedule of Park Commission meetings as:

Monday January 26, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday February 23, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday March 23, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday April 27, 2026 6:30 pm

Tuesday May 26, 2026 6:30 pm meeting held on Tuesday due to Memorial Day
Monday June 22, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday July 27, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday August 24, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday September 28, 2028 6:30 pm

Monday October 26, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday November 23, 2026 6:30 pm

Monday December 21, 2026 6:00 pm meeting held on third Monday at 6:00 pm

due to Christmas holiday and Twp Board meeting
The motion carried.

B. 2026 Board of Trustees — Board Attendee Schedule
Park Commissioners volunteered to attend the following Township Board meetings and report back to
the Park Commission.
Township Board Meeting Park Commissioner attendee

2




lanuary 20, 2026
February 17, 2026
March 16, 2026
April 20, 2026

May 18, 2026

June 15, 2026

July 20, 2026
August 17, 2026
September 21, 2026
October 19, 2026
November 16, 2026
December 21, 2026

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Martha Kern-Boprie
Greg Vessels

Sharon Bryant-Phillips
Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman

Curtis Freeman
Sharon Bryant-Phillips
Martha Kern-Boprie
Jack Smiley

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Matthew Yahyai

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the schedule of Board
Meeting Attendees. The motion carried.

11. Bills for Payment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve payment of the bills totaling
$27,657.74 at 12/15/2025. The motion carried.

12. Financial Statements
A. November 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B. November 2025 Balance Sheet
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips to receive the November
2025 financial statements. The motion carried.

13. Pleas and Petitions
Greg Vessels stated that he attended a Trinity Health clearing of invasive plants on its property earlier in
December. He was concerned by the use of pesticide during this event. He would like to clear invasive
plants from township properties.

Sharon Bryant-Phillips promoted fundraising to cover the cost of recreation, given the budget reductions
the Park Department faces. Discussion took place among park commissioners about positive and negative
aspects of using fundraising to cover governmental expenses. Included in the discussion was the concepts
of seeking event sponsors and of reducing commissioner stipends to free up budget for park and
recreation expenses. Commissioners and Juan Bradford noted a dedicated discussion of this issue should
take place, possibly in January.

14. Adjournment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips to adjourn the meeting at 6:56 pm.
The motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
JANUARY 26, 2026

e Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 @ 7:00pm
o Parks & Recreation Commission Aftendee: Commission Secretary Kern-Boprie

e GMAR Placemaking Grant:
I recently completed two separate GMAR Placemaking Grant applications being offered by the
Greater Metropolitan Area of Realtors. The GMAR Placemaking Grant is available to
communities and GMAR Realtors who work to make their communities a better place to live,
work, and play. Placemaking is a multi-faceted approach to planning, designing, and
managing public spaces that capitalizes on a local community's assets, inspiration, and potential,
intending to create public spaces that promote people's health, happiness, and well-being. The
two applications submitted requested funding for signage at the BirdSong Nature Preserve and
the Community Park Disc Golf Course. We should be notified of the results of the applications in
early February.

e Dixboro Schoolhouse Improvements:
The construction of an ADA accessible restroom Is scheduled to begin in the next couple weeks.
Due to the age of the building, the Township Building Official has recommended that testing for
hazardous materials be completed in the areas that will be affected by the demolition and
construction. The Summit Company will be scheduling the festing at the townships expense. The
results of the testing will determine the demolition and construction fimeline. The entire project is
still expected prior to the first Farmers Market.

e Dixboro Farmers Market Dates:
At the January meeting of the Dixboro Village Green Board, we approved dates for the 2026
Farmers Market and the special events held on The Green in 2026. They are as follows:
Easter Egg Hunt Saturday, April 4th
Farmers Market Fridays, May 22nd — October 23 3:00pm — 6:00pm
No market July 3d due to Independence Day Holiday
Movies on the Green Saturday, July 18" @ 8:00pm
Trunk or Treat Friday, October 23rd
Dixboro Christmas Saturday, December 12th

e Park Maintenance Staff:
The Park Maintenance staff have been busy with snow removal and making needed repairs to
equipment before the start of the 2026 mowing season.

Respectfully Submitted,

; 7/
4 1

//LJ’;B\erford



®
A Volunteer Committee L s .' éll,/

Fostering pride, unity and a sense of place among

Est 2008 Superior Township residents

C2PST January Highlights

o Social Media: The Social Media team has launched
a new Michigan Folk School Instructor Spotlight
series, with the first feature planned to post by the
end of the month. Stay tuned!

e Library Display: : A new Michigan Folk School
display is now up at the Township Library,
featuring course offerings and highlighting the Folk
School’s philosophy using materials from their
website.

e New Year’s Housekeeping:

o The C2PST flyer has been updated with the
first half of 2026 meeting dates and will be
distributed at Township Hall, the C2PST
information booth, and other locations around
the Township.

o The Committee is upgrading the information
booth to increase display capacity without
expanding its footprint.

o Give-away items for Superior Day and the
Dixboro Farmers’ Market are being
replenished, and suggestions for new items
are welcome.

Meet the Tnstructos!

JOHN SMITH

Committee to Promote
Superior Township

T v v~ S — T

Spemal Thank you to our Workmg Commlttee Connect with us

Brenda Baker, Margery Dosey, Debra Christian, Instagram Facebook
Carole Hann, Nancy Caviston, Haneen Alaouie

@SuperiorCharterMi

C2PST@superior-twp.org @superiorchartertownship



AdVIIH L ISTIOA ONOSIIFE® WYIOVISNI
WOO TIVWO@AIVIEH LISTIOIONOSIY
0SLT-61T (8%7)

ADVIEH ] ISTRIO] ONOSIII® WYIOV.ISN]
WOO TIVWOMAIVITH I STIOIONOSCRIIY
0SLT-61T (8%7)

AdVY3HL hmwz0u§h M S mww AdYY3IHL hmmeu%g“ Mu & WW_

AAIND AIVIAH T ISTIO] AALLINAD [ANY ddIND AdVIFH [ ISTIO] AFHITEIED JANY

OT1AdVIIH], LSHIO] ONOSAYIg
IIOOT vOOIdT Y

"@ousliadxe Joopino alijus syl tnoybnoiy} wiom Abys
sjupdioipind os pebpinoous si siekpo| a|diyjnw ul Buisseiq

woo Adpbisytisaiojbuospliq MMM |b iaisiBay
sjuodioipind g| o} pajiwi]
paiinbai uoiipuiysiBoi /ey Go$

OAl8s8ld alnjbN II'H \A.er_o

wdo-1 9z0¢ ‘| Aipnige ‘Abpung

"JID J8JUIM dsiio syy

pup jeinb jo spunos ayi ‘pup| 8yl jo

Aynpbeq ey} Aofue oy suoiipiiAul Alosuas Jo salias

P ybnouiyt pepinb sjiym sAlesald ainipbN [|IH Aoy ul
soal) 8y} Buowp ssnod pub yjom A|Mo|S "uoow Moug
BY} SSBULIM pub UMOpP MO|S O} UOISISWWI 4S810}
pepinb Buiypousanfel X s|tusb b Joj aw uior

NOISHAWW] LSHddOA
NOOW TINd Advidddd

OTITAdVIIH] LSTIO] ONOSAAUIY
00T VOOIdHY

‘9ousliadxe Joopino alijus oy} tnoybnoayt winm Apbis
siundioiind os pebpinoous si siekp| a|diynw ul Buisseu(

woo'Adbioyiiseio buospliq MMM b laysiBay
sjundioilind g| o4 pajiwi]
peadinbai uolipiisibai/as) G6$

SAI8sald a4nibN [|!H A1ieyD

wdo-7 9z0g ‘L Abnige ‘Abpung

41D JojuIm dsiio eyl

pup jainb jo spunos say4 ‘pup| 8y 4o

Ainpeq syt Aofus o} suolibiiAul Alosues 4o salles

D YybBnouys pepinb s|iym aAlesald ainibN ||IH ALeyD ul
seal} oy} Buowp asnod pub )M AJMO|S ‘UOOW MoUS
Sl SSSULIM pPUD UMOP MO|S O} UOISISWWI 4S80}
papinB Buiypusanfel X e|yusb b 1oy ew ulor

NOISHAWWI] LSHd O
INDI@YN TR o ARl (T el el o]



“oﬂ

:
Q

In the midst of winter, may you be warmed

by the celebration of the season.

ey Chnsirmos Gnd Hoppy NEW War .
\n NONor of wosker fawmer Bb of  RIcoEoC
Corm . s \m%\ﬁDhDr o vy @\ i \eoptdy
i coinue DurRUn dorashon 10T DELY
Loty foud Queny.
e SO




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
3040 NORTH PROSPECT ROAD

WA
<

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN 48198

734-482-6099

2026 HOLIDAY OFFICE CLOSURE

Thursday & Friday, January 1-2, 2026
Monday, January 19, 2026

Monday, February 16, 2026

Friday, April 3, 2026

Monday, May 25, 2026

Friday, June 19, 2026

Friday, July 3, 2026

Monday, September 7, 2026

Monday, October 12, 2026

Wednesday, November 11, 2026

Thursday & Friday, November 26-27, 2026
Wednesday, December 23-31, 2026

Angela Robinson, Clerk
Charter Township of Superior
3040 N. Prospect Road
Superior Township, MI 48198
734-482-6099

New Year’s Holiday & Day After
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
President’s Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day

Juneteenth (Observed)

Independence Day (Observed)
(Holiday falls on Saturday)

Labor Day

Indigenous People’s Day
Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Day & Day After

Christmas Holiday & New Year’s Eve
(returning to work Monday, January 4, 2027)



2026 v
TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
P&R ATTENDEES
7:00pm

Meeting Date D(;,y Commissioner
Week
January 20 Tuesday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
February 17* Tuesday | Martha Kern-Boprie
March 16™ Monday Greg Vessels
April 20™ Monday | Sharon Bryant-Phillips
May 18™ Monday Jack Smiley
June 15 Monday Curtis Freeman
July 20* Monday Curtis Freeman
August 17* Monday | Sharon Bryant-Phillips
September 21°* Monday Martha Kern-Boprie
October 19™ Monday Jack Smiley
November 16" Monday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
December 21* Monday Matthew Yahyai




BirdSong Nature Preserve Work 2025

Steve Peach

Date Reported

Work Completed

Hours Reported

4/22/2025 Clear Invasives Along N. Side of Vreeland Rd. With Bobcat and Attachment 7
5/14/2025 Spray 11 Acres North of Vreeland Rd. in Preperation of Wildflower Planting 1
6/12/2015 Disking 11 Acres North of Vreeland Rd. in Preperation of Wildflower Planting 2
9/17/2015 Install Berms and Drain Tile Catch Basin South of Vreeland Rd. to Controll Erosion 5
12/1/2025 Mowed brush on the N side of Vreeland on N-5 fence line 3
12/5/2025 Mowed brush on the N side of Vreeland on N-S fence line 3
12/8/2025 Mowed brush on the N side of Vreeland on N-S fence line 7
12/9/2025 Mowed brush on the N side of Vreeland on N-S fence line 6
12/11/2025 Mowed brush on E-W fence line on N side of Vreeland 3
12/18/2025 Mowed brush on E-W fence line on N side of Vreeland 1
12/26/2025 Mowed brush on E-W fence line on N side of Vreeland 6.5
12/29/2025 Finished E-W line and worked along N line of property 8
12/30/2025 Worked along NW woods arnd west Zifd:rc;;;e):;)re\::rttt:‘v:ar;d Vreeland rd, completed SW corner 75
Total 60




SPECIAL EVENT EXPENDITURES \\

,
\

EASTER EGG HUNT

KITE & ROCKET DAY (Tree Planting)
BIRD WATCHING FOR BEGINNERS
CLR SUMMER KICKOFF

MOVIES ON THE GREEN

BUG HUNT

MOVIES IN THE PARK / KICKBALL
FOREST FORENSICS

PUMPKIN CARVING

OWL PROWL

CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING

2025 TOTALS

* LABOR TOTALS ONLY INCLUDE HOURS WORKED THE DAY OF THE EVENT

DOES NOT INCLUDE PRERERATION PRIOR TO EVENT AND CLEANUP AFTER EVENT

2025 .
$582.71 $539.80 $1,122.51
$834.26 $1,295.95 $2,130.21
$490.00 $215.92 $705.92

$1,322.05 $647.75 $1,969.80
$1,314.92 $364.37 $1,679.29
$650.55 $215.92 $866.47
$1,493.03 $485.82 $1,978.85
$727.73 $215.92 943.65
$879.92 $1,079.60 $1,959.52
$810.05 $215.92 $1,025.97
$3,935.49 $512.81 $4,448.30
$13,040.71 $5,789.78 $18,830.49



EASTER EGG HUNT
APRIL 12, 2025

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Amazon Plastic Eggs & Decorations $229.31
Sam's Club Candy $223.40
Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00

TOTAL SUPPLIES $582.71

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Four Employees x $26.99 avg. 20 Hours Total $539.80

TOTAL LABOR $539.80

TOTAL EVENT EXPENSES $1,122.51



KITE ROCKET DAY
APRIL 26, 2025

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Walmart Kites $142.46
Circle K Ice $11.98
Circle K Propane $57.22
Sam's Club Food $270.84
Gordon Food Service Food $221.76
Parkway Services Inc. Porta-john $130.00

TOTAL SUPPLIES $834.26

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Six Employees x $26.99 avg. 48 Hours Total $1,295.95

TOTAL LABOR $1,295.95

TOTAL EVENT COST $2,130.21



BIRD WATCHING FOR BEGINNERS

MAY 17, 2025
VENDORS/SUPPLIES
Mike Solomon Instuctor $300.00
Sam's Club Granola Bars & Water $60.00
Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00

Total Supplies $490.00

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Two Employees x $26.99 avg. 8 Hours Total $215.92

Total Labor $215.92

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $705.92



CLR SUMMER KICKOFF
JUNE 28, 2025

|Description lvotal.

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Signs by Tomorrow Yard Signs $198.20
Kona Ice Kona Ice $589.50
Circle K Ice $37.74
Sam's Club Food & Drinks $366.61
Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00

TOTAL SUPPLIES $1,322.05

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Five Employees X $26.99 avg. 25 Hours Total $674.75

TOTAL LABOR $674.75

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $1,996.80



MOVIES ON THE GREEN
JULY 12, 2025

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

FunFlicks Sound & Audio Equipment & Operators
Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movie Licensing

Amazon DVD

Curcle K Ice

Walmart Water

TOTAL SUPPLIES

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Three Employees X $26.99 avg. 13.5 Hours Total

TOTAL LABOR

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES

$829.92
$425.00
$25.00
$10.00
$25.00

$1,314.92

$364.37

$364.37

$1,679.29



BUG HUNT
JULY 26, 2025

Expense  |[Description

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Mike Solomon Instructor $300.00

Amazon Tick Keys $93.80

Amazon Magnifying Glass $45.89

Sam's Club Water & Granola Bars $70.86

Curcle K Ice $10.00

Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00
TOTAL SUPPLIES $650.55

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)

Two Employees X $26.99 avg. 8 Hours Total $215.92
TOTAL LABOR $215.92

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES

$866.47



MOVIES IN THE PARK

AUGUST 9, 2025
____ |pescriptiot

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Fun Flicks Sound & Audio, Equipment & Operators $829.92
Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movie Licensing $450.00
Walmart Playground Balls $48.11
Amazon DVD $25.00
Circle K Ice $10.00
Parkway Services Inc. Porta-John $130.00

TOTAL SUPPLIES $1,493.03

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes
Four Employees x 26.99 avg. 18 Hour Total $485.82

TOTAL LABOR $485.82

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $1,978.85



FOREST FORENSICS
OCTOBER 14, 2025

EX|

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Mike Solomon Instuctor $300.00

Amazon "Forensics Kit" $216.87

Sam's Club Water & Granola Bars $70.86

Circle K Ice $10.00

Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00
TOTAL SUPPLIES $727.73

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Two Employees x $26.99 avg. 8 Hours Total $215.92

TOTAL LABOR $215.92

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $943.65



PUMPKIN CARVING DAY
OCTOBER 25, 2025

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Amazon Trick or Treat Bags & Crafts $217.61
Sam's Club Cookies & Cider $181.19
Circle K Ice $10.00
Home Depot Carving Supplies $84.66
Home Depot Carving Tools $239.64
Home Depot Fence Ties $16.82
Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00

TOTAL SUPPLIES $879.92

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Five Employees x $26.99 avg. 40 Total Hours $1,079.60

TOTAL LABOR $1,079.60

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $1,959.52



OWL PROWL
NOVEMBER 1, 2025

Description e |

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Mike Solomon Instructor $300.00
Amazon Glow Sticks $155.22
Home Depot Flash Lights, Lanterns $199.83
Sam's Club Water $25.00
Parkway Services Porta-John $130.00

TOTAL SUPPLIES $810.05

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Two Employees X $26.99 avg. 8 Hours Total $215.92

TOTAL LABOR $215.92

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $1,025.97



CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING
DECEMBER 6, 2025

VENDORS/SUPPLIES

Jason's Tree Service Lights on Tree $1,675.00
Clear Cut Ice Sculptures Ice Carver & Ice Block $600.00
Chet's Rent-All Light tower $440.25
Home Depot LED Tree Lights $267.08
The Arbor Consort Christmas Carolers $225.00
Amazon Gift Bags & Supplies $328.03
Walmart Decorations $134.98
Gordon Food Service Cookies, Coco, Cups & Service $234.05
Dollar General Decorations $31.10

TOTAL SUPPLIES $3,935.49

LABOR (Includes 5% Estimated Fringes)
Three Employees x $26.99 19 Total Hours $512.81

TOTAL LABOR (does not include fringes) $512.81

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $4,448.30



PROPOSED 2026 SPECIAL EVENTS DATES

\o ¢

EVENT LOCATION DATE/TIME RAIN DATE

Easter Egg Hunt Fireman's Park March 28" @ 11:00am March 29t
Saturday Sunday

Kite & Rocket Day Fireman’s Park April 25" @ 10:00am April 26t
Saturday Sunday

Birdwatching CHNP May 9th @ 10:0am N/A
Saturday

Superior Day Oakbrook Park June 13th @ 11:00am June 14th
Saturday Sunday

Movies on The Green Dixboro Village Green July 18" @ 8:30pm N/A
Saturday

Movies in the Park Oakbrook Park Aug. 8" @ 8:00pm N/A
Saturday

Bug Hunt CHNP Aug. 22" @ 11:00am N/A
Saturday

Forest Forensics CHNP Sept. 26" @ 11:00am N/A
Saturday

Pumpkin Carving Norfolk Park Oct. 24" @ 11:00am Oct. 25t
Saturday Sunday

Owl Prowl CHNP Nov. 7th @ 6:30pm N/A
Saturday

Christmas Tree Lighting Township Hall Dec. 5" @ 6:00pm N/A
Saturday

Dixboro Christmas Dixboro Village Green Dec. 12" @ 4:00pm NA

Saturday

=



N\
A
e
€L°ST _— 000 060°€2T 9202 NYL- HONVIASNI NOISIA 00 AONYYASNI dSA 92 NYC 19206  INED gzoz/ee/et
86°0CL oLL 000" V€6 P2S# IINIDVIAHTY dTHAIHSANIM ONI ‘INAWITIATAI HALITHIVS LET092-62L00 8GZ0G  'INED gzoz/ee/ct
00°0%S 000 000°€2T dTHSYHENAN 920C SMYIYARN 09T¢C 2GZ0G  INED §z0c/22/21
SE'TT 000 0G0°€2T 9207 X¥YANYL - FONVYASNI HAIT HATT TYNLORAAR 92 NYC 16206  INID gcoc/ee/et
06°6G 000 0S0°€21 9202 NVL -HONVYASNI TYINIA TYINEA YITHd 92 N¥C 9%Z0G  INED gcoe/ee/et
v 8 nd ¥9od TVLIOL TyZ0G TINID MDHHD
P 2T oLL 000°2SL XEM HSNOH TOOHOS Z€T98T
86 TL 9GL 000°2SL SA¥0D NOISNALXH AUYMAYVYH 0V ILNVIISAA €6098T #TP20G  INED GZ0Z/LT/2T
8L ThE oLL 000°%€6 P2S# INIAWADYIAHY HYIL IIVIOdY0D SVWOHI-ITVHNIHM HFHL 069265508 8€20G  INED G20Z/LT/2T
¥T1°196°CC nd ¥od TVYLOL GE€Z0G TINID MDHHD
92°829°0T 000 POL PTC A¥d GZ-8T-2T YHASNYYL HSVD G2812T
g8 zee’et 000 vOL I A¥d G2/%/2T ¥AASNVIL HSYD ANQd TTOYAVd dMI ¥0OI¥HdNS SZh2T GEZOS  INED §202/LT/21
0S°8T 000 TOT %12 904 ALISYVAQYYD LIAEYD JIHSNMOL ¥OIMAINS L76869 PEZOS  'INED gzoc/LT/Ct
88°€8 Nd 9Od TVIOL £€£20S TNED MOTHD
L6°CT oLL 000°2SL SHITAANS HIIIIO 7007 8LLOOL
T6°0L Z6L 000°2SL SHITAdNS HDIAAO SATAVIS 70078LLOOL #E€€206  INED G§z0z/LT/CT
00°0S OLL 0007068 G202 23 - ANHAILS INOH4A TTHD ¥agavd AMOIY Gz Jda TE€EZ0S  INED gzcoz/LT/Ct
CETLET OLL 000°¥%€6 SIMVd ¥IdVda¥ H¥EHd NHOL NYTd¥IMOd T068TA 0€20S  INED gzoz/LtT/Ct
66°6€ oOLL 000" %SL TIO ¥OLORW *ONI ‘EAIIONOLAY ATTIHY,0 9TLEOQTFERE G220G  'INED Ggzoz/L1/et
00°0S oLL 000°068 GZ0Z DJdd - dNIAILS INOHA TTHED NILSOV ODYVR Gz DdHa 72208 TINED §202/LT/2T
0S°T0T 6L 000°0982/TT/2T1-92/TT INIWISINIWIEY HOVATIW a¥oaavdd NYAL GZ 2Ed - AON €220G  INED gzoz/LT/Ct
00°000°T 9SL 0007908 SHAYL SYWLSIYHO NO SIHOHIT Ind HOIAYAS HAAIL S, NOSYL 8LET 22206  INED gzoc/LT/2T
0€°666°€ oLL 000°%€6 IVdAY YALVAH TTGH# MONMI “ONI ‘SHTVS aJ0d NVYWING HANHAD LZEBS 0220G  INED GZ0Z/LT/2T
00°GTT 9GL 000°2SL HAMI SYWLSIYHO TIOLS TYHEANID 0d0dXId SHPICT 6T20G  'INED G20c/LT/CT
00°29€’'1T 000 0G0°€21T 9202 @ONVYASNI MYAIDINAW AONHOY 9dAMOHAd 8709 LTZ0G  TINED G2c0e/LT/2T
G2 0bb 9GL 000°2SL INAAT SYWLSIYHO ¥Od ¥HAMOL IHOIT NOLNVD TIV-INFY S,IHTHD L=06%0LT €T20S  'INED G§202/LT/2T
NOILVHYDHY 3 SMYVd 80§ :pung
Junowy adsqg 3Unoooy uotadraossg EEYN:Ed 90TOoAUT # 3o9yd jueg 93eq o9yd
dm1 zotasdng :da
9202/9¢/10 - S202/9T/21 WO¥d HLVA MOHEHD IONYN :I9Sn
€/T abeg MOI¥HEANS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥MHALIVYHD ¥0d ILdY0dHY INHWASYNISIA MOHHD WY TT:0T 920¢/T2/10



00° 0S¥ oLL 000°908 YILAdNOD MIN A0 NOILVTIVLSNI ONI ‘SMYOMLIN ZVL €€T8C T1€0S TNED 9202/€T/T0

96°6F ZSL 000°0658 GZ20Z 0H3d - ANOHd TTHD - NYAL ANI¥VYAAd ALITILON dMI ¥0I¥HAANS Gz dEa 0TE0S  TINED 9202/€1/10
LO"PT9’LT 0d ¥Od TYIOL 60€£0G TINID MDIHD

¥9 L2 VT 000 vOL PTC A¥d 92/GT/T ¥HASNYIL HSVD 92811

00°GTE 000 vOL T2 G0Z ¥EEAWHADHA - dSOH/ NOISNZIJ dgs -Gz 20Ed

T6°699'T 000 vOL VT2 G0Z ¥EAWIADHA - dSOH/ NOISNHAJ ags -Gz Jd"d

26 G0v’T 000 vOL ¥TC G0Z ¥EEWADIHAA - dSOH/ NOISNHJ aNNd TTOYAVA dMI ¥OIMEJNS adgs -Gz ddHa 60€0G  INED 9202/€T1/10
00°0L ZSL 000°GT6 9202 - JdIHSYHIWIAN YIUNSY MYVd 3 NOILVAYDOHY TYNOILVN 9202 70€0S  TINED 9Z02/€T1/10
0S°8T nd ¥Od TYIOL 6620G TINID MOIHD

06°9 OLL 000°2SL YALYM ONIM¥AS G6709668

00°2T oLL 000°2SL G202 - TYINIY YHTOO0D ANYAWOD ¥HILYM T¥Nd0SdY SOT6VLIE 66206  INHED 9202/€1/10
82°L22 OLL 000" ¥SL G202 ¥IAWADAA - TANI MNVE XAM €GEVZLE0T P620S  INED 9202/L0/10
0Z°562'6 000 vOL VT A¥d GZ/T€/2T YEASNYYL HSVD aNQd TTIOYAVA dML ¥OI¥EANS dg9-G2TEeqT G8Z0S  'INED 920¢/L0/T0
66°91 000 10T %12 G202 YAIWHADHA- WOOZ AWV LIAHYD dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥HAdNS Z8E960GEEANT €820G6  INFD 9202/L0/T0
2T ETIE’'T Nd ¥Od TYIOL 28205 TINHD MOHEHD

66 678 OLL 0007 2GLM¥Yd ¥0d ¥HALAWOD - SHITAANS HIIIIO 9706ET800L

8G°L6T OLL 000°2ZSLM¥Vd ¥0d ¥HALAIWOD - SHITAdNS HOIJIO0 9%06E£T800L

G9°69¢ ZSL 000 2ZGLYM¥Yd ¥0d ¥HALAWOD - SHITAANS HDIAIO0 SATAVLS 9%706ETB00L #2820G  INID 920¢/L0/T0
GL"LOY 0d ¥Ood TYLOL 08206 TNID MOHHD

06°L6 OLL 000°L9L SWIOAINAN/SNOILYIOOHA SYWISIYHD 060L9990689T

26 6L 9GL 000°2SL SWIOAINA/SNOILYIODHd SYWISIVHD 060L9990689T

22181 9GL 000°2GL SIIOAINN/SNOILYY00Ad SYWLSIWHO 060L9990689T

TL 8% ZSL 000°928 SIIOAINN/SNOILYYO0OAd SYWLSIWHO MNVE ANOYHONAS/E0TO S.HYS 060L9990689T #0820G  INED 9202/L0/T0
L6°0S nd ¥OA TVYIOL LLZ0G TINID MOEHD

86°GE OLL 000" V€6 MOOT AVAYHIL/INIVA T8E60TVEVE

66° 0T OLL 000°2SL MOOT AVAYHL/INIVA *ONI ‘HAILOROLAY ATTIIHM,O T8EGO0THEVE LLZOS  TINED 9202/L0/T0
0T" LS Nd ¥Ood TYIOL €920G INID MOEHD

€6°2S OLL 000°¥€6 MIVAEY YATIVEL dWNd £8GG8T

LT ¥ OLL 000°%€6 AT TTIVHNMOL TIYMAUVH HOV ILINVYIISdAA GTE98T €920G6  INED gcoz/ze/t

NOILVHEYDHY 3 SMYVd 80§ :pung

aJunoury adaq 1Unoooy uotTadTraosaqd o3heg 20TOoAUT # 3o9Uyd jued @23eQ 3o9Yyd

dm1 zotxadns :dd
920¢/92/10 - G202/9T/2T WO¥d HLV¥A MDOHHO AONYN :ISSn

€/z obeg ¥oI¥ddnNs A0 dIHSNMOL ¥IIYVHD ¥O0d IL¥0dHd INHWIASINGSIA MOHEHD WY TT:0T 9202/12/10



ININIYYdEd INO NVHI H¥OW OL dHINFIMISIA MOHHD SHLVOIANI-.#.

v 186 ‘CL NOILVH¥OEY 3 SMY¥d 80G Punj IoJ Te3of
€L°GT 000 0G0°€2T 9207 €94 - HAINVYNSNI NOISIA 00 HAONVIASNI dSA dgo5-9z d€ad €€E€0S  TINED 9202/12/10
80°GHE 0d ¥Ood TYIOL ZEE0G TNID MOHHD
7S 2LT oLL 000°908 AMYANYL- HHA I¥Td MIOMIAN 80182
PG 2LT ZSL 000°908 AYYANYL- HHd TY¥Td MIOMIAN ONI ‘SMMOMIAN ZVL 80182 #2EE0G  INHED 9202/12/10
GESTT 000 060°€21 9207 €934 - HONVMASNI HJAIT HIIT TYALORAER dgo-9¢ dad 92€0G  INED 9202/12/10
96°GZ¢ N4 ¥Ood TYLOL ZZEOQS TINID MOEHD
888G OLL 000°7€6 SHITddnS OHY/dOHS ZLIOVEL
80°L9¢ 9GL 000°2SL SHITddnS OHY/dOHS SHOIAYAS LIATYD 10dAd HWOH ZLO0VEL #22€0G  'INED 9202/12/10
18°2¢ oLL 0007026 GZ0Z JHd- N¥VYd SMYVd - OJIMIDATH ADMEANT HLd d-gzoEd 02€0S  INED 9202/12/10
06°6S 000 0G0°€2T 920¢ ddd- HONVIASNI TYINIA TYLNAd YITHA dgo-9z ddd 6TE0S  INED 9202/12/10
26°98% oLL 000°986 IId 3 YI90Y HIYVH *0D X1ddNS ¥OLOVYL GE6S868THT ZT€0S TNED 920C/€T/T0
NOILVYIYOHY 3 SMYVd 80G :pung
Junoury adaq 3Unoooy uotadraosaqg o2hkeg 20TOAUT # Jo9Yd jued 93eq 3o9yd
dmy zotaedng :da
9¢202/92/10 - S20Z/91/Z1T WOY¥d HILVA MDHIHD ZONUN :Iosn
S/ abeg MOI¥MEANS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥MEALYYHD ¥O04A LY0dHY INHWIASINISIA MOHEHD WY TT:0T 920¢/12/10



00°0 00°0 00008 00°0 00°0 00°006G 00°006G FONVYNALNIVA 3 YIVdHA 000°0£6-95L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIYOdSNVdL 000°098-95L-806G
29°686 9 5028 99°GT9'T 00°000‘T vEVBEL 00°000‘6 00°000‘6 YAHIO - SHUIIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°908-9GL-806G
9V ZLT’E ELSBLT (06°2%¥S‘€) 77 "888°‘% 06°2v0‘8 00°00S‘¥% 0070 SHITddNS HONILYIHEdO 000°2SL-9SL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S% SHITddNS DNILVIHEdO 000°0¥L-9GL-80S
98°€6% ‘8 €0°82 0T°098’8 0070 06°0G% ‘€ 00°TTE‘ZT 00°TIE 2T SHIYV'TIVS 000°€0L-9GL-80G
NOIIVIMOEd - 95L 3daa
GG 6ET'LOT SL V6 9z LBZ'TT 88°68T’8 vL*L09'€02 00°G68°v12 00°G668'F1¢C NOILVMLSINIWAY J@¥ 3 M¥v¥d - ZGL 3dea Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 000‘S$ ¥EANN INIWIINOE 000°986-2GL-80S
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 ISNHAXT “OSIKW 000°656-2SL-806G
00°000"L 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000"L LN®Y 921440 000°0¥6-2SL-806G
vy 22TET 70 TO0T (LY 0€T) 68°6%0'T Ly 0€9°2T 00°006°2T 00°006‘2T SANOd 3 HONVMASNI 000°GE6-2GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 007008 HONYNILNIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000" ¥€6-2GL-80S
00°659 98°60T (00°69) 00°0 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SANd 3 SAIHSYAAWAN 000°GT6-2GL-806G
00°ST2 6L"9L AR A°}7 00°0 98°G€G'T 0070002 0070002 ONINIVIL 000°0T6-2SL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S ONIHSITANd ® ONILNIYd 000°006-2SL-80S
v0°218 06" T0T (06° 1) 0S°T0T 0S°T0T 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-2SL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AOYLSOd 000" TS8-2SL-806G
LL 868G 88°66 oL 0 9667 0€°665 007009 007009 SNOILVIDINNWNODETHL 000°058-2GL-80S
0Z°9¢€1 LE"6L 06762 00°0 06 €ETT 00°€EVT 00°€EPT HONYYASNI HAIT 700 098-2GL-80G
9L°88T Ph 6L 0L 0¥ 00°0 0€°LST 00°86T 00°86T HONYEASNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-25L-80G
ZL %89 9028 00°62T 0070 007066 00°6TL 00°6TL HONVMASNI TYINAQ 200°0¥8-25L-806S
96°9¢ 6€°99 28°00T TL58% 8T°66T 00°00¢€ 00°00¢€ SHOYVHD ® SHHA MNVd 000°9¢8-2GL-806G
00" LTL €9°96 6€°L9 S 2ZLT T9°€€6'T 0071002 00°T00‘C MAHLO - SHAIIAWAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000°908-25L-806G
00°0S0‘T L9 T6 00°00T 00°0 00°00T‘T 00°002°T 00°002'T LIANY - SHDIA¥HES TYNOISSHIOWd 000°¥08-2SL-80S
88°bCL 2z LOT (vz-2ZL) 69°69¢ vZ 2ZL0'T 00°000°T 00°000°T SEITddNS ONILVEHEJO 000°2GL-2SL-806G
00°009°¢ L9 T6 00°GTE 00°0 00°G9v ‘€ 00°08L’€E 00°08L‘€E dSOH T00°GZL-CSL-80S
60°€0L‘8T 2 00T (09°6¥%) 0L"88€E 09°L6S‘02 00°8¥5°0¢ 00°8%5°02 SIIAENIE HATIYXYL 000°G2L-2GL-806S
0T°8G0‘9¢ 08°98 LL"GG9'E 00°0 €2 6E£0'PC 00°G669°L2 00°G69°LZ NOISNHEJ 000°GTL-2SL-80S
€8°0ET‘TZ TEHL6 €G°G06°T 6€°€G8 Lb5 LT0X02Z 00°€26°T2 00°€26°T2 vOId 000°60L-2SL-80S
98°GBZ ‘6T 6G°P0T (86°%¥6) 2€°608°T 86 0£G‘T2C 00°986°02 00°98G6‘0¢2 SANHAILS NOISSIWWOD TO0 "€0L-2GL-80G
06°62%'26 ST 96 06 9Fb ‘€ 22 9vb ‘e 0S°GST‘98 00°209 ‘68 00°209°68 SETYVTIVS 000°€0L-2GL-80S
NOILVMLSINIWAY 29 ® M¥¥d - gGL 3deqa
saanjtpuadxy
8e"ZeEL’'OLY 2618 0% 18V ‘¥6 €57 TEBEE 09°960‘82% 00°8€6°22s 00°8€£6°22S SHANIATY TYLOL
8E"ZEE'OLY 26°18 0v 187 ‘%6 €€ TI8'€EE 09°960‘82% 00°8€6°2ZZS 00°8€G6°22S HANZAHY - 000 3daa Te3orn
00°0 00°0 00°000G8 00°0 00°0 00°000‘68 00°000‘G8 ONVTIVE dNOd WOMd NOILVYI¥dOo¥ddv 666 669-000-806G
00°209°T2 00°GL 0S5°00% ‘G 00°0 06°T0Z‘91 00720912 00720912 NID WO¥d ¢ T,dd¥ 0Z-TZ0Z# SHY T0T"269-000-806G
00°T09‘L6E 00°00T 00°0 €€°T962¢€ 00°9€L‘06€E 00°9€L’06€E 00°9€L'06€E NOILAGIMINOD dNAd TYNANIAD TOT T69-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°002'2) 00°06GL 00°002‘2 00°0 00°0 TYINTY NOITIIAVA M¥¥d €00°%L9-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°0052) 00°0 0070062 00°0 00°0 WYY50dd TVIMOWIR Z200°%L9-000-806G
00°000‘G2 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILYNOAd Vddy¥ T00 " ¥L9-000-806G
€€°G8T 9 L9°91T (00°002) 007008 00°00% ‘T 00°00Z'T 00°002°T SNOILVYNOQ 000°¥L9-000-80S
6G°TL9'0T vz ee Z6 EVD ‘8 00°0 80°9G66‘2 00°000°TT 00°000°TT NQOJOV INAWLSAANI NO SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-80§
9% °2LZ'6 L8 S6 86°9€G 00°0 20°€9% ‘2T 00°000°€T 00°000‘€T SANHAIAIQ/LSHIHLNI 000°%99-000-80S
HANFATE - 000 3daa
sanusAay
NOILYHMOAY 3 SMYVd - 80G Pund
v202/1€/21 agsn HONVIVE A Al §20c/1€/21 IA900d dIANIWY LADAN NOILAI¥IOSHA dIINAN TD

FONVIVE ALX 19dd % ATAVTIIVAY HINORW AONVIVE dLX 520¢ TYNIDIN™O

¥0od ALIAILOY 5202
HLATdNOONI

ONIILNNODIOY ‘NOSVYW ADNUYN :Xd dAIVdddd
GZ20Z/T€/2T SDNIANA QoIddd dm1, zotxadng :dad
ADNVN :I88s(Q]
2/ T :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥ddNS ¥YOd I¥O0ddd HUYALIANHAXH ANV HOANIAHY WY 0T:0T 9202/12/10



(0656 “8G) 00°00T GL"GET'ZH 2170809 (GL GET'2P) 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANAIXE ¥ SHONIATE A0 LHAN
8L°162'62S 8668 G9°G6veE‘2S T TEL ke GE"Z6T'OLY 00°8€6°22S 00°8€G6°22S SHYALIANAIXH TYLOL
8E°ZEEOLY 2618 0V 18%‘¥6 €€°TI8’€EE 09°9G0‘82¥ 00°8€G‘22S 00°8€S‘22S SHANIATY TYLOL
INOILVAMOEY 3 SMYVd - 80G pund
8L°T62'62G 86°68 §9°G6veE‘2S TZuTeLdLe GE"Z6T'OLY 00°8€6°22S 00°8€G‘Z2S SHINIIANAIXH TYIOL
0T "TPS ‘96 00°00T (T9°veEB’L) 00°0 T9°FEBL 00°0 00°0 LNINIAOYANI /LNINdOTHATA M¥¥d - TLL 3ded Te3ol
00°000'9% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TOOHDS ® NEEMS HAOVIIIA OMOIXId TTO"TL6-TLL-80G
00°0 00°00T (19°%¥8€’T) 00°0 T9°%8€’T 00°0 00°0 WY¥90Yd HHYL 3 HONHE TYIHOWAW TO0 TG6-TLL-80G
96°6G2°G 00°00T (00°0S%9) 00°0 00°06% ‘9 0070 0070 SIDAL0¥d 000" TG6-TLL-80S
7S 182’S 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEITddNS ONILYEHEIO 000°2GL-TLL-80S
LNANAAOMAWI / INHRdOTAARA M¥¥d - TLL 3dad
65°92L'She 69°68 vE'ZS6'6E 68°9G9 ‘€T 99°6LZ'6€C 00°2€2'6L2 00°z€2'6L2 AONVNAILNIVA M¥vd - 0LL 3ded Te3ol
67°96G6'C 0€°96 90 TTE'T 26798 76°889°T 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€ 000‘S$ YAANN INAWIINOHA 000°986-0LL-80S
86°8LT'¥S 00°9L 0€ €0V ‘02 00°0 0L"96G6'%9 00°000‘G8 00°000s8 000‘G$ YIAAO INIWIINOH 000°G86-0LL-80S
00°0 6T°TOT (26°6) 00°0 267608 00°008 00°008 IOYNDIS 000°GG6-0LL-80S
00°0 00°00T (66°25) 00°0 662G 00°0 00°0 (FATIDITAS-NON) HAIDIAYHAH Z200°7€6-0LL—-80S
00°€G6°¢ 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070062 0070062 0070062 TIOS-MIVd-THAVYD-ANYS TO0 ¥E6-0LL-80G
Z€°6GL'8T 60°L0T (00" LG6) 60°T9T‘S 00" LSV ‘%I 00°00G“€ET 00°00G ‘€T HONYNALNIVA 3 ¥IVdEA 000 ¥€6-0LL-80S
6T LGS LO"FTT (se-oL) 18°2¢€ GETOLS 007006 00°006G SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-80S
00°G%9 06" %9 00°GS¢€ 00°0 00°6%9 00°000'T 00°000°T ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIYOdSNVHL 000°098-0LL-806G
v0°986 9% " GT T8 TZG T 00°00T 6T°8L2Z 00°008‘T 00°008°T SNOILVOINAWWODATAL 000°058-0LL-80S
LEZOZT L 96 °8G¢C (€G°L06'T) ¥5°229 €G°LOTE 00°00Z'T 00°002°T YHAHIO - SADIAYHAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°908-0LL-80G
00°0 €8°G6 00°0S2 00°0 00°0SL‘S 0070009 00°000‘9 INIAWNADOYNYHN LVYIIEVYH TYEALYN 000°S08-0LL-80S
0€°6S8 19°26 21766 06°L6 88°0%L 007008 007008 SIIOAINN 000°L9L-0LL-80G
81°2€6’G 96 €L €9°228'1 8T LT LESLLTAS 00°000°L 00°000"L SINVOI¥ENT-TAN 000" ¥SL-0LL-80G
LT 8EG’9 9128 LZ 8EE'T 0G°€60'T €L°TOT’9 00°00G‘L 00°00G"L SAITddNS SNILYYEdO 000°2SL-0LL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°006G 00°00S (JATLOITHS-NON) HAIDIAMHAH €00°0VL-0LL-80G
€9°T8L‘C 69°T6T (€T 0€L’E) 00°0 ETT86LL 00°890'F% 00°890‘% SLIAANAE HTAVXYL 000°GZL-0LL-80G
26°91C'TvT 6L°98 L9°8T0‘6T gz G€8’s €E°GV6'PTT 00°%96 ‘€VT 00" 796 ‘€¥T SHTUVYTIVS 000" €0L-0LL-80S
FONYNALNIVA M¥v¥d - 0LL 3d=a
PS 8861 €G89 99°0¥%6'8 b 888°S PE 0LV ‘6T 00" TTF ‘82 00°TIV ‘82 NOILYEYOHY - 96, 3ded Te3oL
09°822'1 19°6¢C 08°LO0%'T 00°0 02°26S 00°000°2 0070002 HOYNDIS 000°656-9GL-806G
saanjtpuadxyg
NOILVHMOAM 3 SMYVd - 80G pund
rzoz/1€/2t agsn HONVYIVE §2/1€/21 §z0z/1€/21 149dnd dIANIWNY LAsdnd NOILAT¥OSHAd MAAAON TO

AONVIVE ALX 19dd % ATAVIIVAY HINORW HONVTIVE dLX Gz0z TYNISIHO

¥0od ALIAILOVY G5z0¢
ALATANOONT

ONIINNODOY ‘NOSVIW ADJNYN :Xd dddvdddd
6Z0Z/1€/2T SNIANI AOI¥dd dmy zoTaedns :€a
XONUYN :I3sn
2/ 2 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥EdNS ¥Od I¥OddY¥ H¥ALIANAIXH ANV HANTATYT WY O0T:0T 9202/12/10



01/21/2026 10:09 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: NANCY MASON, ACCOUNTING e 7L
DB: Superior Twp R ‘Y]/) k) i
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION /
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 12/31/2024 12/31/2025
e IAssebs ks
Cash
508-000-001.001 CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 343,225.66 117,338.12
508-000-009.000 MICHIGAN CLASS - 0010 0.00 408,278.40
508-000-017.001 CHASE 5503 - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 66,878.15 0.00
508-000-017.002 COMERICA - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 170,573.41 0.00
Cash 580,677.22 525,616.52
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00
Other Assets
508-000-123.000 PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 495.00 540.00
508-000-123.050 PREPAID INSURANCE 10,692.68 13,591.00
508-000-123.085 PREPAID PAYROLL EXPENSES 15,412.04 0.00
508-000-126.000 UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES 3Y,853.77 0.00
Other Assets 58,453.49 14,131.00
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 639,130.71 539,747.52
*k* Tiabilities ***
Accounts Payable
508-000-202.000 A/P - VENDORS 1,011.81 16,041.59
Accounts Payable 1011,.81 16,041.59
Liabilities-ST
508-000-257.000 ACCURED WAGES PAYABLE 9,908.00 9,908.00
508-000-260.000 ACCRUED PTO 2,354.00 2,354.00
Liabilities-ST 12,262.00 12,262.00
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 0.00 2-00
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds
508-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 46,015.99 (35.49
508-000-214.206 DUE TO FIRE 512.00 0.00
508-000-214.592 DUE TO UTILITY FUND 49.93 0.00
508-000-214.704 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 2,373..92 (23,289.89)
Due To Other Funds 48,951.84 (23,325.38
Total Liabilities 62,225.65 4,978.21
*** Fund Balance ***
Unassigned
508-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 80,626.74 21,667.34
Unassigned 80,626.74 21,667.34




01/21/2026 10:09 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: NANCY MASON, ACCOUNTING
DB: Superior Twp INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 12/31/2024 12/31/2025
*** Fund Balance ***
Assigned
508-000-385.000 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 3557:730.53 355,730.53
508-000-385.001 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 23,261,083 23,261.03
508-000-385.002 FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER 50.00 50.00
508-000-385.003 PARKS & PRESERVES IMPROVEMENT EUND 80,000.00 80,000.00
508-000-385.006 VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 60,000.00 60, 000.00
508-000-385.007 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND 20,000.00 20,000.00
508-000-385.008 EMERGENCY REPAIRS 16,196.16 16,196.16
Assigned 555,237:72 555,237,712
Restricted
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 635,864.46 576,905.06
Beginning Fund Balance 635,864.46 576,905.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (58,959.40) (42,135.75)
Ending Fund Balance 576,905.06 534,769.31

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 639,130.71 539,747.52



